Robinson & Jones 1905 - 1914

Robinson & Jones [also known as Percy Robinson & W. Alban Jones] was an architectural partnership formed by <u>William Alban Jones</u> (1875-1950) and <u>Percy Robinson</u> (1868-1950) in Leeds, Yorkshire, England in 1905. The practice mainly designed commercial and public buildings in the Leeds area. The partnership was dissolved in 1914.

Worked in

UK

Links

- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980
 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect full.php?id=202871
- Historic England Baptist Church and Church Hall, Leeds https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1256025
- Historic England Hove Public Library, Hove, Sussex https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1298670
- Wikipedia Bethnel Green Town Hall https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bethnal_Green_Town_Hall
- Opening of Villa Marina Kursal. Architects' Description of the Building and Grounds. Manx Quarterly no.13, 1913 http://www.isle-of-man.com/manxnotebook/mquart/mq13002.htm